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LTQk- Dorothy Menasco 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

cc: 

Subject: 

Attachments: 

Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Friday, October 26, 2007 5:23 PM 

'queengata777@yahoo,com' 

Ruth Nettles; Kimberley Pena; Matilda Sanders 
FW: PSC filing 
2471 595759-pscfiling.pdf 

PARTIES 

Ms. Mcza, 

The attached document you submitted does not meet the Commission's e-filing requirements. Please see e-filing 
rcqui rc in en t s on our w cb s i t c (11 t tp : //www. p sc . stat c . fl . u s/doc ke t de- fi 1 i ngs/) , i n particular : 

E-Mail Transmitting an Electronically Filed Document 

The e-mail message to which the document is attached shall include the following information, in  the order listed: 

1. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 

The full nanie, address, telephone number, and e-mail address of the person responsible for the electronic filing, 
Thc dockct nuniber and titlc i f  filcd in  an cxisting dockct, 
The name of the party on whose behalf the document is filed, 
The total number of pages in each attached document., and 
A brief but complete description of each attached document. 

Your document will need to be rcviscd and resubmitted in order to be accepted for filing. 

Plcasc fcel ficc to call if you ha\,c unp qucstions. 

_- ____ -- - .- _. ___ 
F roni : sa ra ni c m  [ma i 1 to : q LICC 11 sa I ;I 7 7 7 ((0 yahoo. co in] 
Sent: Friday, October 26, 2007 4:42 PM 
To: Fi lings@psc.state. fl .us 
Subjcct: PSC filing 

To whom it may concei-n: 

. 
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I'ircd of spam? Yalloo! Mail has thc Ixst spam protection around 
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